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Dr Brian J. Doherty

Legal Services Regulatory Authority
PO Box 12906

Dublin 7

i; April 2024

Dear Dr Doherty

Thank you for your correspondence dated the 26™ March concerning a request for written
submissions by this Department, on your public consultations for a Legal Partnerships framework
and Code of Practice for Practicing Barristers.

Many thanks for bringing this matter to our attention. | have discussed this with the Competition
and Consumer Protection Commission CCPC who have advised me that they will be responding
directly to your call for submissions on your public consultation.

I trust that this clarifies the matter.

Your sincerely

5
Secretary General
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